

Product Safety Recall





Yorie & Co — Baby wooden rattles

A wooden stick baby rattle 13cm long x 3 cm high.

A wooden cage baby rattle 7cm long x 7 cm high.



Dates sold:

12 November 2021 – 13 November 2022



Why the products are recalled: The rattles do not comply with size requirements of the <u>mandatory safety standard for toys for children up to and including 36 months of age</u>.

Hazard: There is a risk of choking, suffocation, or death to young children if they continue to use these rattles.



- 1. Consumers should immediately stop using the rattle.
- 2. Consumers should destroy the product and contact Yorie & Co to arrange a full refund of the rattle.



For more information, contact Yorie & Co via Etsy at https://www.etsy.com/au/shop/YorieandCo or email yeechinyp@gmail.com



Purchased from: Yorie & Co online (Etsy Store)



Set yourself a reminder to check at home

- Take a photo of this notice
- Set a reminder on your phone

PRA 2023/19797

See **productsafety.gov.au** for Australian product recall information